UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e WEST OFFICE BUILDING, SUITE W115
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

REVISED AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Government Operations and Political Subdivisions Standing
Committee
FROM: Sen. Parley G. Hellewell, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, January 20, 2006
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room W020, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of January 18, 2006.

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0055 Election Reform (L. A. Mansell)

2. SB0059 Sllll“ll‘/(t:nfllce)lsing from People with Disabilities Amendments (S. Killpack)
3. SB0099 ((ejn(;vl/lb;:; Recorder Amendments (D. Thomas)

4. SB0100 gl(r)/tl“rll)ty Officer Amendments (D. Thomas)

5. SB0110 ?rrg:t})c)tion of Certain Voter Information (L. Hillyard)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Parley G. Hellewell, Chair

Sen. Allen M. Christensen Sen. Gene Davis Sen. John W. Hickman
Sen. Karen Hale

Committee Analyst: Richard C. North, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Nedra Duzett s5g0p0120.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



